

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Behnam Ghaffari
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2007 8:13 AM
To: 'Steve Goodman'
Subject: RE: W3 Experimental Application

Correction to item 3, if there is no need for the following pending experimental applications , 0423-EX-PL-2007, 0425-EX-PL-2007, 0426-EX-PL-2007 and 0427-EX-PL-2007, your consent is required to dismiss these applications.

From: Behnam Ghaffari
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2007 8:09 AM
To: 'Steve Goodman'
Subject: RE: W3 Experimental Application

Mr. Goodman,

Please address the followings;

1. There are 2 locations for Little Rock, AR with the same exact coordinates please remove one of them, preferably the one with the larger radius.
2. The Arlington, VA location violates the 150 kilometer protection zone set forth with an existing licensee (SES Americom, Call Sign No. E970267, KA81). Please either remove this location or prior coordinate with the licensee.
3. If there is no need for the following pending experimental applications , 0423-EX-PL-2007 to 0426-EX-PL-2007, your consent is required to dismiss these applications.

Thank you

Ben Ghaffari
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch

From: Steve Goodman [mailto:SGoodman@tighepatton.com]
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2007 10:53 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: W3 Experimental Application

12/27/2007

Dear Mr. Gahffari:

I understand that we were finally able to overcome the technical glitches and amend the experimental application so that all of the markets are in one application (although for some reason we could not amend the number of radios – we will be using up to 15 base stations and 300 transportable units, and as we discussed previously, will operate in no more than 15 markets at any time). Thank you for your patience.

Steve Goodman

Stephen L. Goodman
Tighe Patton Armstrong Teasdale, PLLC
1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 20006
(202) 454-2851

12/27/2007